Fiona Kadama

From: DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA <safeguarding@heathrow.com>

Sent: 05 June 2023 11:21

To: Harry Oconnor

Subject: Re: Proposed telecommunications installation - Sipson Lane, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3

5DS (NGR: 508668, 177703) (MG/CTIL_149834 00) - Safeguarding Officer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Waldontelecom. This message was sent from safeguarding@heathrow.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Report all suspicious emails to NNSC@SITOC.com as an attachment.

Classification: Public

Hello Harry,

We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

However, if a crane is needed for installation purposes? We would like to draw your attention to the
following:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant’s attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before
erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, ‘Cranes and
Other Construction Issues’ (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-campaigns/operations-safety/

All crane applications should be sent to Heathrow’s Works Approval Team via the following address:
Airside_Works_Approvals@heathrow.com
Kind Regards

Simon Vince
On behalf of Heathrow Airport



Simon Vince| Airport Planning Manager Cyrrus Ltd | Cyrrus Hoi
Road, Thirsk, North Yo
United Kingdom

T: +44 (0)1845 522585
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From: Harry Oconnor <Harry.Oconnor@waldontelecom.com>

Sent: 02 June 2023 12:03

To: DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA <safeguarding@heathrow.com>

Subject: Proposed telecommunications installation - Sipson Lane, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 5DS (NGR: 508668, 177703)
(MG/CTIL_149834 00) - Safeguarding Officer

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or
open attachments.
Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing on behalf of Cornerstone with regards to a proposed base station installation at Sipson Lane, Hayes,
Middlesex, UB3 5DS (NGR: 508668, 177703).

Vodafone have identified a requirement for a base station installation to improve network coverage within the
surrounding area.

Please find the attached Consultation letter and Drawings in regards to the proposed base station installation for
Vodafone at Sipson Lane.

Kind Regards,



Harry O’Connor

Acquisition Project Coordinator | Waldon Telecom
Direct Line:

A part of MGroupSarnvices
www.waldontelecom.com
Delivering what we promise

L

www.waldontelecom.com

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message by mistake, please let us know immediately by replying to this email and then delete
all copies of the email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this email and any attachment has been checked for viruses we cannot guarantee that they
are virus free and we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. We would advise that you carry out you own virus
checks especially before opening an attachment.

Waldon Telecom Limited cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this email and unless otherwise expressly stated does
not authorize any contract to be made by email.

Waldon Telecom Limited may recall, delete and monitor all outgoing and incoming emails.

Waldon Telecom Limited
Registered Office: Abel Smith House, Gunnels Wood Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 2ST
Registered in England. Company Number 03651880

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any
disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this
message and attachments.

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its
Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information about
Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the Registered Office at
The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW.



